


 

 

 

Task Working days Date

Panel commencement N/A 1 December 2025

Invite comment from
relevant parties

10 W/D later 15 December 2025 

Comments close (ss 53 &
54) 20 W/D later 3 February 2026 

Comments close for
applicants

(s 55)

5 W/D later 11 February 2026

Any other procedural
steps, evaluation and
decision writing

20 W/D later 11 March 2026

  Draft decision is to
approve  

Draft decision and
conditions to Ministers (s
72)

5 W/D later 18 March 2026
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Response from Ministers.
(s 72) 10 W/D later 01 April 2026

Applicant response to
Ministers comments (if
any)

5 W/D later 10 April 2026

Draft conditions and
decision to participants
(s 70(1)) 

5 W/D later 17 April 2026

Participant comments on
draft conditions (s70(2))

10 W/D later  04 May 2026

Applicant response to
participants on
conditions (s

70(4))

5 W/D later 11 May 2026 

If not agreed, procedural
step in relation to draft
conditions.

N/A 11 May 2026

Evaluate and finalise
decision 5 W/D later   18 May 2026

Decision release 1 W/D later   19 May 2026
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Caution: This is an email from an external party. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

From: June Cahill <June.Cahill@epa.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 31 October 2025 1:24 pm
To: June Cahill <June.Cahill@epa.govt.nz>
Subject: FTAA-2508-1097 Haldon Solar - request from the Panel Convener

 

 

Afternoon All

 

I have provided the Panel Convener a copy of the memoranda filed.  She directs

 

If participants have not already done so, they must complete the Schedule attached to
Minute 1 dated 22 October 2025, setting out their time requirements. Participants are
best placed to identify what processes will assist them to narrow or resolve issues
arising in this application. The completed Schedule is to be sent to the EPA by close of
business today (Friday 31 October 2025).
Participants should be prepared to explore the issues that arise at the Conference, so
that the Panel Convener can assess their complexity.

 

Minute-1 can be found on the FTA website:

Haldon Solar Minute 1 of the panel convener

 

Kind regards

June Cahill

Project  Lead, Fast Track Consent Applications

MOB +64 21 128 6656

 

 

Our New Zealand Business Number is 9429041901977. 

This email message and any attachment(s) are intended for the addressee(s) only. 

If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s). 
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